Account Activation




Once you join the Catalina 22 National Sailing Association,
or in some cases renew, you will need to activate your account.

You should receive an email informing you how to do this.
The emall will look similar to the example on the next slide.

This emalil sometimes may go into your junk or spam folder.
Make sure to look there first if you do not see It In your inbox.



EXAMPLE E-MAIL:
From: Catalina 22 National Sailing Association [mailto:administrator@catalina22.org]
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2023 10:20 AM
To: XX XX (your name)

Subject: Account Details for XX XX at Catalina 22 National Sailing Association
Hello XX XX,

Thank you for registering at Catalina 22 National Sailing Association. Your account is created and must be
activated before you can use it.

To activate the account, click on the following link or copy-paste it in your browser:
https://www.catalina22.org/index.php?option=com_users&task=registration.activate&token=7"?

(Note, the =?? will give a specific code for your account.)
After activation you may login to https://www.catalina22.org/ using the following username and password:
Username: XX (specific to your account)

Password: YY (specific to your account and hidden for security and privacy reasons)

This message has been automatically sent by Catalina 22 National Sailing Association



If you still cannot log-in, then please use the “Contact” menu to request
further assistance.
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